AGO

Art Gallery of Ontario

April 3rd, 2017

Heritage Restoration Inc.

14 Paisley Lane

Stouffville, Ontario, L4A 7X4
Attention Mr. Chris Huntley

Re: Art Gallery of Ontario - Grange Foundation Project
Reference # 2016-03-14-30102

Dear Mr. Huntley,

Heritage Restoration Inc. was awarded the contract for the AGO’s Grange
Foundation Waterproofing Project, #2016-03-14-30102, in spring 2016.

Although the project presented itself with certain challenges, it was
completed on time and on budget. It was altogether an excellent working
experience for the AGO. Heritage Restoration Inc., had the flexibility to not
only meet the tight time frame but did so while also completing additional
work encountered along the way.

We, the AGO, were impressed with how safe, efficient and organized
Heritage Restoration was in completing the work. Your entire team was
professional, respectful and diligent. You were quick to act on any items
arising and provided feedback as requested.

We would not hesitate to use Heritage Restoration on any future,
related projects and would recommend Heritage Restoration Inc. to any

business owner requiring the same type of work.

Sincerely,

Michael R. Peroff
Deputy Director, Plant®& Building Infrastructure
Art Gallery of Ontario

cc: Mr. Mike Mahoney - AGO



